4/22/24, 1:45 PM Gmail - Re: Proforma invoice as requested

M Gmall Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Proforma invoice as requested
1 message

Kate Ellis (Vale Dursley) <kate.ellis@valevets.co.uk> 22 April 2024 at 13:40

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Thank you for your email Kate, please may | have a Proforma for the crocodile clips, 1.5m
patient lead, | have spoken to the team who would actually prefer this lead again.

Kind regards,
Kate

Kate Ellis RVN
Operations Manager
Vale Vets & Referrals

Tel: 01453 542092
www.valevets.co.uk
www.valereferrals.co.uk

Vale Vets, The Animal Hospital, Stinchcombe, Dursley, Gloucestershire, GL11 6A]

Please note, my normal working days are Monday - Wednesday
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 22 April 2024 13:30
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To: Kate Ellis (Vale Dursley) <kate.ellis@valevets.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Proforma invoice as requested

You don't often get email from kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Sorry, | forgot to attach the instruction manual... | am just checking with a technical colleague whether we
have a specific manual for veterinary use or whether the usual one covers medical/vet use.

Kind regards
Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 22 Apr 2024 at 13:22, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Good afternoon Kate,

Further to our telephone conversation, please see attached proforma invoice for 1 x 2520001 (1.5m
length with press studs).

Just to let you know that we also stock specific leads for veterinary use, pictures below:
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Microstim DB3 Patient Lead Microstim DB3 Patient Lead
0.90m / 1.5m - Croc Clips 1.5m - Pinch Clamp
Part Number: 2520020 Part Number: 2520003

Part number 2520020 costs £15 and has a croc clip fastening. 0.9m
Part number 2520003 costs £20 and has a pinch clamp fastening. 1.5m These leads are in stock.

You can also look at these on our website viamedonline.

Please let me know if you require any changes to be made to the proforma invoice. Or if you are happy
with it, please let me know and | will send you a payment link via Square.

Many thanks.
Kind regards
Kate Giriffiths

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
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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